

**YOUR REF.**

**OUR REF.**

**DATE**

238326

RM/JP/7737

16 February 2004

Department of the Director  
of Public Prosecutions  
93 Chichester Street  
BELFAST  
BT1 3JR

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR IVOR MORRISON, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

Dear Sir

RE: R V HANVEY AND OTHERS  
CRAIGAVON M C - 27 FEBRUARY 2004

Following the appearance on 2 January and the Disclosures that you made at that stage about the alleged sickness in Wrexham, I would be obliged if you would let me have well before 27 February any further relevant disclosures about the sickness or otherwise. Clearly I will be relying upon the very firm explanations given to me by yourself and Crown Counsel with regard to the alleged sickness of the Crown Witness's child. It may well be that there will actually have to be a witness statement prepared by yourself and Miss Smith to cover this point, particularly if Mrs McKee (or whatever her current surname is) attempts to give a different version.

Yours faithfully

**RECEIVED**

19 FEB 2004

D.P.P.

**RECEIVED REGISTERED**  
18 FEB 2004  
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR  
OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS

33983